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Scott A. Galati
DAYZEN LLC
2501 Capitol Avenue, Suite 201
Sacramento, CA 95816
(916) 441-6574
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Energy Resources
Conservation and Development Commission

In the Matter of: DOCKET NO. 08-AFC-09C
PALMDALE ENERGY, LLC’s STATUS
Petition For Amendment for the REPORT 11

PALMDALE ENERGY PROJECT

In accordance with the Committee Scheduling Order dated December 2, 2015, Palmdale
Energy, LLC has prepared this Status Report 11 to inform the Committee and to provide
recommendations concerning the processing of the Petition For Amendment for the
Palmdale Energy Project (PEP). The following summarizes the status of the Commission
process since the last status report which was filed on September 15, 2016.

Schedule

On December 7, 2016, Palmdale Energy LLC requested that the dates to file Opening
Testimony, Rebuttal Testimony, PreHearing Conference Statements and the PreHearing
Conference be delayed to a time to be determined later. The reason for the request for
delay is that during the preparation of our testimony we discovered an error in some of the
data that was supplied concerning the Air Cooled Condenser. As Staff may recall, we
provided data from a vendor earlier this year, to support the ACC thermal plume modeling.
Palmdale Energy, LLC is working with multiple vendors to refine data that was used in the
ACC thermal plume modeling effort conducted by Palmdale Energy, LLC and Staff. In
order to make sure that the record is accurate, we will need some time to validate vendor
data and may need to resubmit a new ACC thermal plume modeling report. Therefore,
Palmdale Energy, LLC believes that before the Committee hears the case and testimony is
filed, the parties may need a Staff workshop to discuss the data and certainly believe Staff
will need some time to review any new submittals. Therefore, we requested that the
current schedule for the filing of Opening Testimony, Rebuttal Testimony and PreHearing
Conference Statements be rescheduled at a time after our efforts are concluded. We
further requested that a PreHearing Conference not be scheduled at this time. We
propose to continue filing Status Reports on the 15" of the month to inform the Committee



of progress and to inform the Committee when the parties are ready to file testimony and
resume the normal prehearing activities.

Dated: October 14, 2016

Respectfully Submitted,

S

Scott A. Galati
Counsel to Palmdale Energy LLC
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